
Art Exhibit in Baggage Claim Area. 

 
 

 
TO:  Jeannie Johnson,      DATE: April 30, 2012 
  JNU Airport Manager  
 
FROM:  Catherine Fritz, AIA     FILE:  1382.16 
  JNU Airport Architect         
     
RE:  Terminal Renovation Project Update 
  Snow Removal Equipment Facility Project Update 
 
Terminal Renovation. 
 
Construction activity on the Main Entry Renovation has picked up significantly over the past few weeks. The 
primary steel is erected and welded connections are nearly complete. Concrete slabs for the new vestibule 
floors have been poured and vestibule framing has begun. The Contractor submitted an updated project 
schedule and is slightly behind, but is optimistic that Work can speed up now that welding is nearly done. 
We remain optimistic that the front entry will be usable by the end of May.  
 
The Gift Shop renovation is on schedule and going well. Thanks to Hummingbird Hollow for their flexibility 
in completing this work. We are confident that the new design will bring a fresh look to the shop. The art 
case construction is complete and the first display (located in the Baggage Claim area) features work of 
Thunder Mountain high school students. The cases in the secure Departure Lounge will be filled by UAS 
students soon.  
 
The “Bark Park” (aka Pet Relief station) outside of the north end of the terminal is nearly complete. This is a 
welcomed addition for travelers with pets, and it meets new requirements of the ADA for service animals.   
 
Snow Removal Equipment Facility. 
 
The final revisions to the SREF Site Infrastructure project have been made and the specifications are 
complete. The project will be transmitted to CBJ Engineering Department for bidding in early May. The 
building documents are also complete and have been submitted to the cost estimator. I expect to receive the 
bid-ready documents by mid-May 2012. Once funding is available, the project will proceed with bidding. 
 
 

 

Pile driving for new canopy columns. 
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